





Thursday, May 10, 2018 11:00 am

Flood levels continue to recede. Updates will be posted as they become available.

Call 848-6600 for 24/7 service.

SANDBAG DISPOSAL: A joint effort is underway between area municipalities and the Province. Information will be posted on the Town's social media channels and website as it becomes available.

CONTAMINATED DEBRIS: Department of Health

Saint John Office 658-3022

TOWN WATER: No impact – continues to be usable and drinkable.

PRIVATE WELL: If you are in a flooded area and on your own well, do not drink the water. Bottled water is available at the Rothesay Arena. Free well-testing will be provided by the province (Service NB 832-6002) after May 17th.

Find more information at New Brunswick River Watch

SEWER/SEPTIC: Flood levels are receding but the sewer (septic) system is still impacted. Please restrict use – your downstream neighbours will appreciate it.

Less flushing means less sewer into the river. If your home is close to the river but not flooded, it is recommended you refrain from using appliances with pressurized drainage (washing machines and dishwashers).

LESS INPUT EQUALS LESS OUTPUT into the Kennebecasis River.